PREPARED IN ANTICIPATION OF LITIGATION AND REFLECTS A MENTAL IMPRESSION,
CONCLUSION, LITIGATION STRATEGY OR LEGAL THEORY OF THE ATTORNEY OR
AGENCY AND IS EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE AS A PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TO

§119.07(1)(d)(}), FLORIDA STATUTES.

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioner Donna Fiala, Chairman, District #1
Commissioner James N. Coletta, Vice-Chairman, District #5
Commissioner Frank Halas, District #2
Commissioner Fred Coyle, District #4
Commissioner Tom Henning, District #3

—

e

From: Heidi Ashton-Cicko, Assistant County Aftt rneyf/‘i?:,‘:;

Through: Jeffrey A. Klatzkow, County Attorney " )

Date: April 15, 2009 ,

Re: April 21 Meeting to Review RLSA Committee Recommendations and Report

on Five Year Review of the Rural Lands Stewardship Program

Attached for your review is an RLSA Policy Chart which I prepared to assist you in your review of
the RLSA Committee Recommendations and Report on the Five Year Review of the Rural Lands
Stewardship Program. The RLSA Policy Chart identifies the twelve policies where the RLSA
Committee and the CCPC differed in their recommended language. The yellow highlight denotes
the current language differences. I have also provided the EAC comment on the Policy where the
EAC had a comment.

Please call me if you have any questions.
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